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be entirsted to other hands.

Your allecon to all the

polacises not having been returne

your office conveys the

msession that you placed

teremines and pay lists,

for some cases at Least,

This

in other hands.

shorld not again occut.

Surher, such pay lists as

were ready should have been

forwarded in time to arrioe

before the close of the year

accompanied by explanations

concerning the others.

I am,

Sir,

Your obedt. Servant

EA Meredith

Deputy of the Minister

of the Interiors
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